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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION DQTPED

Region XI|
City Schools Division of Digos
Roxas Corner Lopez-Jaena Streets, Digos City
Telefax: 082 553 8396

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. /23 s 2017

TO: Chief of Curriculum Implementation Division (CID)
Chief of Schools Governance and Operations Division (SGOD)
Public Schools District Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads

AN

O~
FROM: DEE D. SILVA, DPA, CESOV1
Schools Division Superintendent N”J

SUBJECT: ENGLISH PROFICIENCY TEST (EPT) FOR TEACHER APPLICANTS

DATE: February 13,2017

1. Pursuant to DepEd Order No. 3, s. 2016, re: Hiring Guidelines for Senior High
School (SHS) Teaching Positions Effective School Year (SY) 2016-2017 and
DepED Order No. 7 s. 2015, Hiring Guidelines for Teacher I Positions , the
Bureau of Education Assessment (BEA) with the assistance of Digos City Division
personnel, shall administer the English Proficiency Test (EPT) to all teacher-
applicants from Kindergarten to Senior High School on March 4, 2017
(Saturday) at 10:00 o’clock in the morning at Digos City National High School.

2. Room assignment of each applicant shall be announced through a Memorandum and
be published at the division website and at the Bulletin Board on March 2, 2017.

3. School Heads are directed to submit a list of all their Sabbath keeper applicants for
they shall be given the test from 6:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M. on the same date at the
Division Conference Hall.

4. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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